

Senior English Teacher and a subject Coordinator. I am of 20 years of experience in teaching English as a foreign language for non-native speakers. I worked as an English teacher and subject coordinator in many outstanding and leading educational Institutions. It will be a great honor for me to join your honorable team.

Maha Abdullah Mahmoud

Phone:

+966564268556

E-Mail:

memo2ghanem@gmail.com

- Skill Highlights
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Very good command of English Language both written and spoken
- Very good communication and presentation skills
- Very good computer and teaching skills for upper grade students
- Very good conversational skills
- Very good administrative skills

Languages

Arabic (Native Language)
English

Experience

<u>AlKhobar Elite International Schools – Khobar</u>

 Worked as a subject coordinator and an English Instructor for two year.

(09/2022-till now)

<u>Orbit International Schools – Khobar</u>

 Worked as a subject coordinator and English Instructor for three years for elementary and middle schools

(01/2019 to 01/2022)

<u>Delta International Schools – Egypt</u>

Worked as a head English teacher for middle and higher grades for four years $(01/2012 \ to \ 01/2014)$

<u>AlWady Language Schools – Egypt</u>

- Worked as an English Instructor and a subject coordinator for three years .
- Head of the accreditation team for three years.

(01/2014 to 01/2019)

Delta International Schools - Egypt

 Worked as an English instructor and subject coordinator for six years. (01/2006 to 01/2012)

The International British Institute – Egypt

- Worked as an English instructor for three years in this international educational institution.
- Taught English as a foreign language for non-native speakers.

(01/2003 to 01/2006)



Senior English Teacher and a subject Coordinator. I am of 19 years of experience in teaching English as a foreign language for non-native speakers. I worked as an English teacher and subject coordinator in many outstanding and leading educational Institutions. It will be a great honorable for me to join your honorable team.

Maha Abdullah Mahmoud

Phone:

+966564268556

E-Mail:

memo2ghanem@gmail.com

- Skill Highlights
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Very good command of English Language both written and spoken
- Very good communication and presentation skills
- Very good computer and teaching skills for upper grade students
- Very good conversational skills
- Very good administrative skills

Languages

Arabic (Native Language)
English

Academic Education:

Pre University Education:

- 1. Kindergarten Education: Mansoura Experimental Language Schools.
- 2. Primary Education: Mansoura Experimental Language Schools.
- 3. Preparatory & Sec. Education: Mansoura Experimental Language Schools.

University Education:

1.B. A In English Literature and Education.

(2003, Mansoura University)

2.Professional Diploma of Higher Studies in curriculum and Instruction.

(2004, Mansoura University)

3.Special Diploma of Higher studies in Curriculum and Instruction.

(2011, Tanta University)

4.Ofqual Level 6 Diploma in TESOL

(2023, Britishey Training Center)